Minutes of the meeting of Cherry Burton Parish Council held on Tuesday 12th June 2012. Present:- Cllrs. Cowey, Baker, Morton, Slingsby, Neighbour, Peirson, Smith. Clerk - Janet Wardale ERY Cllr Pollard. Election of Chairman Cllr Cowey was nominated, seconded and elected unanimously. Apologies for absence Cllrs Falkinder and Wardale. **Declarations of Interest** Cllr Morton declared an interest in any discussion about the pond. Election of Vice Chairman Cllr Slingsby was nominated, seconded and elected. **Election of Parish Council Committees** The Chairman and Vice-Chairman are automatically members of the Committees. **Planning** – Cllrs Morton, Neighbour and Wardale **Public Relations** – Cllrs Slingsby and Falkinder. Open Spaces – Cllrs Peirson and Baker **Arts** – Cllr Peirson. **Technical** – Cllrs Morton, Wardale and Baker. Election of up to 3 representatives to the Sportsfield Management Committee. Cllrs Baker, Smith, and Wardale Election to Christmas Lights Committee

Minutes of the meeting held on 5th May 2012 were agreed and signed

Cllrs Cowey, Falkinder and Peirson.

as a complete record.

06/12/14

06/12/15

06/12/16

06/12/17

06/12/18

06/12/19

06/12/20

06/12/21`

06/12/22 <u>Matters Arising</u>

Letter to AJ Building – there has been no respose to the letter detailing the problems at the Pavilion.

Resolved - the Chair has had some discussions with the builder and will follow it up.

06/12/23 East Riding of Yorkshire Council Matters

(a) Highway Matters

Broken drain had been reported on land adjacent to Main Street and Linton Garth. An emergency notice was issued and repaired very quickly.

Drain between path and roadway on school drive needs clearing. **Resolved** – report to Streetscene.

Also flooding outside church and from the school to shop still blocked. **Resolved** - Cllr Pollard agreed to chase up.

Speed sign on Bishop Burton Road not working yet **Resolved** – chase up with ERYC.

There had been an accident on Main Street child hit with car and also a biker had been killed on B1248.

(b) Village Taskforce Schedule

Highways response to list from Streetscene visit has been received. Most changes seen to be desirable but costs are restricting things.

(c) Threat to bus passes to school

Cllr Pollard commented that nothing has changed at the moment, but it is under review. The situation would only change if any work was done at the junction to improve the route to school and if it was no longer classified as "dangerous".

(d) <u>Youth Club</u> – It was reported that they have received funding from ERYC after all.

(e) Village Pond

Resident has contacted ERYC to see if a wayleave agreement was in place to allow access to the Christmas Lights cabinets.

Resolved – to write to the resident clarifying the situation and complete the registration of the pond.

(f) Community Emergency Plan

Information about plans was being collated by ERYC. Resolved – to investigate completing village emergency plan.

(g) Flood Liaison Group Meeting

This had been rescheduled for Friday 28th September 2012. **Resolved** – Book two places and then discuss at the September meeting.

(h) Code of Conduct

The Clerk reported that it is currently being finalised by ERYC and will be adapted for the Parish Council after that.

Cllr Pollard left the meeting.

06/12/24 Accounts for payment

The following payments were agreed:-

J. Wardale	Salary and expenses	£ 257.39
Zurich Municipal	Annual PC Insurance	£876.66
Zurich Municipal	Annual SFMC Insurance	£1522.45
Eon	Christmas Lights	£14.57
Eon	Sportsfield Approach	£28.10
RM Drewery	SFMC Electrical Work	£1359.52
Lawn n Order	SFMC Grasscutting	£120.00
M. Drury	SFMC Weed control	£368.40

06/12/25 Correspondence Received

- a. Rural Opportunities Bulletin
- b. East Riding Parish News
- c. Joint Local Access Forum AGM
- d. Information from National Grid
- e. Emergency Training for Parish Councils
- f. ERNLLCA Newsletter
- g. Electoral Register Update
- h. National Audit information.

06/12/26 Parish Council Committees

Open Spaces

Pond

The pond still green with algae. Cllr Morton had discussed this with the with Bio diversity team. They stated that this does happen spontaneously, possibly due to very hot weather in March, but there were still concerns that it was due to run off from the road, which needs to be stopped. The major rain recently seems to have diluted the problem.

Resolved - monitor the situation and get barley straw if needed up to £50.

Jubilee Event

This had gone well, despite the weather.

Funding grant for £250 had been received which was to be used for finishing the village banner. Some funding would be left, so the possibility of re-instating the old history board, which had been vandalised some years ago, and put a commemorative plaque on it.

Resolved – Cllr Morton agreed to try and get an estimate for the repair.

Planning

Applications Received

Installation of 50kw ground mounted solar PV system, Grange Farm, Highgate – no observations, only a comment about the impact on the rural landscape.

06/12/27 Sportsfield Management Committee

Next meeting at the beginning of July.

The meeting ended at 9.10 pm